7 central park west
new york 23, n. y. ® judson 2-7000

Gotham broadcasting corporation

office of the secretary -treasurer

February 26, 1960

Mr, Joseph A, Stone, Esq., Ass't District Attorney
155 Leonard St
New York City-Room 722

Dear Mr. Stone:

Fnclosed please find a facsimilie of the Accounts Receivable
AlanFreed account as it stands in the general ledger of the
books of Gotham Broadcasting Corporation. In addition, we have
enclosed a photostat of a partial analysis of this general
ledger account wherein some of the transactions have been
described in brief, It is quite possible that this may be of
help to you,

Insofar as the payments made by Alan Freed against the charges
indicated, it is very difficult to determine whether or not
the checks came from him personally or from other source.
Apparently, the exception is the Alpha Recording Company check
which you permitted us to examine at your office.

We trust the enclosures will be of assistance to you, If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call and we shall
try to cooperate to the best of our ability and knowledge.

Very truly yours,
GO THAM BROADCASTING CORP,

AVS:ES

ttay tuned to 1010, stay tuncd to 1010 ., stay tuncd to 101 §/t



